## SYNOD OF THE DIOCESE OF ATHABASCA

HELD AT

## ST. PETER'S MISSION, LESSER SLAVE LAKE

THURSDAY, JULY 5th, 1894.

Divine service was held at St. Peter's Church at 10.30 a.m.

The Ante-Communion service was read by the Rev. Henry Robinson, after which the Bishop delivered his address.

The Holy Communion was then administered by the Bishop, assisted by the Rev. M. Scott, of St. Luke's Mission, Vermilion.

The offertory, amounting to \$23, was for the Clergy Endowment Fund.

The Synod met in St. Peter's Church after luncheon.

The hymn, "Veni Creator Spiritus," was sung, after which prayer was offered by Rev. G. Holmes.

On motion of Rev. G. Holmes, seconded by Rev. M. Scott, Mr. F. H. Killick was appointed Secretary of Synod.

Moved by Rev. M. Scott, seconded by W. G. White, and carried, That the Rev. H. Robinson and Mr. M. G. Hamilton be scrutineers.

The roll being called, the following clerical delegates were present:

Rev. M. Scott. St. Luke's Mission.

- " G. Holmes, St. Peter's Mission.
- " Henry Robinson, St. Andrew's Mission.

Lay delegates:

Mr. Max. Hamilton, Lesser Slave Lake.

- " W. G. White, Peace River.
- " P. M. Muller, Vermilion.
- " William Whitford, Wabiskaw.
- " G. Harvey, White Fish Lake.

## MINUTES.

Rev. M. Scott moved, seconded by Rev. G. Holmes, That the minutes of the last meeting be accepted as read. Carried.

## NOTICES OF MOTION.

Notice of motion of consent to the action of the General Synod by the Bishop.